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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Good morning,

Gallegos-Troublefield, Sarah <Sarah.Gallegos-Troublefield@dvn.com>

Wednesday, July 20, 2016 6:58 AM

jamos@blm.gov; Tucker, Shelly; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Fulks, Brett; Scrogum, Sandy

Cotton Draw 14 Fed Com 1H_60BBLS PW_7-17-16_Initial C-141

Cotton Draw 14 Fed Com 1H_60 BBLS PW_7-17-16_Pic 4 of 4.JPG; Cotton Draw 14 Fed
Com 1H_60 BBLS PW_7-17-16_GIS Image.pdf; Cotton Draw 14 Fed Com 1H_60 BBLS
PW_7-17-16_Pic 1 of 4.JPG; Cotton Draw 14 Fed Com 1H_60 BBLS PW_7-17-16_Pic 2 of
4 JPG; Cotton Draw 14 Fed Com 1H_60 BBLS PW_7-17-16_Pic 3 of 4.JPG; Cotton Draw
14 Fed Com 1H_60 BBLS PW_7-17-16_Intial C-141.doc

Attached is the Initial C-141, GIS Image and 4 photo of the Cotton Draw 14 Fed Com 1H release of 60 BBLS produced
water that occurred on 7/17/2016. Please be advised that the blue dot in the GIS Image represents the approximate

location of the release.

Please contact me with any questions you may have.

Thank you and have a wonderful day.

Respectfully,

St Codlpes Tttt

Field Admin Support
Production

Devon Energy Corporation
P.O. Box 250

Artesia, NM 88211

575 748 1864 Direct Line

devon

Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the intended
recipient(s), are confidential, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of all or any
portion of this message and any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately by return e-mail, and delete this message and any attachments from your system.
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From: Tucker, Shelly

To: Gallegos-Troublefield. Sarah

Cc: jamos@blm.gov; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Fulks, Brett; Scrogum. Sandy
Subject: Re: Cotton Draw 14 Fed Com 1H_60BBLS PW_7-17-16_Initial C-141

Date: Wednesday, July 20, 2016 9:10:49 AM

Thank you for the notification. Henryetta Price will be the Authorized Officer
for this release.

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Shetty T Tacker

Environmental Protection Specialist
Bureau of Land Management

620 E. Greene St
Carlsbad, NM 88220

575.234.5905 - Direct
575.361.0084 - Cellular

stucker@blm.gov

|_E_-

The BLM acceptance/approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations have failed to
adequately investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water,
human health or the environment or if the location fails to reclaim properly. In such an event that the location
does not revegetate, or future issues with contaminants are encountered, the operator will be asked to address
the issues until the contaminant issues are fully mitigated and the location is successfully reclaimed. In
addition, BLM approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal,
state or local laws/regulations.

Confidentiality Warning: This message along with any attachments are intended only for use of the
individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged or
confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify
the sender immediately.

On Wed, Jul 20, 2016 at 6:57 AM, Gallegos-Troublefield, Sarah <Sarah.Gallegos-
Troublefield@dvn.com> wrote:

Good morning,
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Attached is the Initial C-141, GIS Image and 4 photo of the Cotton Draw 14 Fed Com 1H
release of 60 BBLS produced water that occurred on 7/17/2016. Please be advised that the
blue dot in the GIS Image represents the approximate location of the release.

Please contact me with any questions you may have.

Thank you and have a wonderful day.

Respectfully,

it Gottlges- Sront Bt/

Field Admin Support

Production

Devon Energy Corporation
P.O. Box 250
Artesia, NM 88211

575 748 1864 Direct Line

devon

Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of
the intended recipient(s), are confidential, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy,
copying, circulation or other use of all or any portion of this message and any attachments is
strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately
by return e-mail, and delete this message and any attachments from your system.
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Received by

District |

OCD: 9/16/2024 12:52:42 PM

1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 State Of New MeXiCO

Phone:(575) 393-6161 Fax:(575) 393-0720

District I Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210 - - - = .
PDhone:(5I7IFI))748-1283 Fax:(575) 748-9720 Qil Conservation Division

istrict

1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410 1220 S St Francis Dr.

Phone:(505) 334-6178 Fax:(505) 334-6170

District IV

1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 Santa Fe’ NM 87505

Phone:(505) 476-3470 Fax:(505) 476-3462

Page 10 of 10

CONDITIONS

Action 383947

CONDITIONS

Operator: OGRID:

DEVON ENERGY PRODUCTION COMPANY, LP 6137

333 West Sheridan Ave. Action Number:

Oklahoma City, OK 73102 383947

Action Type:
[IM-SD] Incident File Support Doc (ENV) (IM-BNF)
CONDITIONS
Created By | Condition Condition
Date

amaxwell | Historical document upload. 9/16/2024

Released to I

maging: 9/16/2024 12:54:15 PM



